..1 Oil Cohsaryation Division -/ _
..+, State of New Mexico

1" 2040 South Pacheco

", /' Alin; Mr.-Michae! E. Stogner - N ™

. 1" . Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer «Q :

©* Pér coivarsations with Mr. Frank Chavez in the Aztec OCD office. > W
; : applications aré considered as being based on geological reasons and we wouid be required to furnish

* I view of this, please find énc|

~ Very thily

' PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
Mol FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87401

. 8525 HWY. 64 NBU 3004

LY /e

May 17,2000

T~

b

a Fe, New Mexico, 87505

d

/') SANJUAN 29-6 UNIT WELL #'s 76M,(77M) 82M, 93M, 95M, 99M
- RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXIC :

| RE:  APPLICATION FOR prmsrmnﬁpaowu OF UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS

- 'Dear Mr. Stogner:. ' -

1, Jn the latter panof March, | forwarded, by overnight delivery, the captionied applications. Each of thesa
" requests noted that optimal spacing for resefvoir drainage purposes of thé Mesaverde portion of these
* Mesaverde/Dakota wells. was the primary reason for the location sglection. With respect to the
' Mesaverde pool, these wells are located at orihodox locations, but the focation is unarthodox for the

K R Dakotﬁ,f{)fination. : ,\ Wi : ‘ b Co

. ¥

P

.we were advised that these

- * additional supportive data 1o you for review in considering these applications.

Y oA, )

losed, ‘copies of a‘.plat representing an élliptical drainage pattern for each of

the above noted wells, which supports our choice of location with respect to the Mesaverde formation.
..\ We respectfully ask that you incorporate this information 1

nto your review of these applications.

- Atwe canbe of'érj‘y. further -és§i$tahce in CIari‘fyinQ this matter, plea#e do not h,esf;taté to contact us.

yours, . ° SN

}:'S__a‘anu,an Area = ...
| (505)599-3410
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" BURLINGTON
 RESOURCES, ==

" SANJUAN DIVISION ' : *
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- Aprl17,2000 . . | o

; As g'y«oql;ipg iptﬂtgst owner in the both San Juan 29-6 Unit Mesaverde and Dakota participating
-+ areas, Burlington Resources has provided Phillips Petroleum with the attached Mesayerde drainay
., - map. Burlington is providing this map to support the selection of surface locations for new
+% + Mosaverde wells, The attached map reflects Burlington'’s infferpretation of drairiage area of existir
.+~ Mesaverde wells. It is provided to Phillips to illusiraté the optimal surface ocation that minimize
- .the ‘dra__t;i‘r;_agel py"?ﬂgp from existing producers. This map is solely Bﬁtli'ﬁgtdri‘s estimates of both
:,. Mesaverde gas in place and ultimate reserve recovery and Phillips is not authorized to éhangé or
.. - alter Burlington’s conclusions. - I |
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. . ; 3535 East g;_mh st. 8'7402-.3891 . P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Tol_e;i;hono 505-326-9700. Fax 505-3:



